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From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 26/10/2022 3:20:41 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

26/10/2022

MRS Sonam Wangmo
110/ 30 fisher RD
Dee VWhy NSW 2209

RE: DA2022/1510 - 9 Francis Street DEE WHY NSW 2099

| write in support of the proposed development at 28 Fisher Road. Dee Why. My name is
Sonam Wangmo, | am a community development project officer from STARTTS NSW Health.
We have been working with the Baptist church for many years and we are grateful to the
Baptist church for supporting us since 2002, facilitating church facilities for practicing Tibetan
children's cultural dance and teaching the Tibetan language. We have a great relationship with
Baptist Church, without churches support our community wouldn't have achieved so much. |
am excited to learn that Baptist Church is looking to upgrade its facilities to include a state-of-
the-art community multi-functional facility, which also includes a café along Fisher Rd to
support the residents, this is great that the children can get a bite on the way to school. The
development is very much needed | wish the Baptist church all the best and strongly support
this development with my whole heart.



